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TO: Commission Members 
 

FROM: Richard Hodges, Executive Director 
 

DATE: September 10, 2013 
 

SUBJECT: Meeting - Monday, September 16, 2013 
 
 
 
 

2nd
 NOTICE OF COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 
 

The Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission will hold a Meeting on 
Monday, September 16, 2013, at 10:00 a.m., at the Commission's Administration 
Building.   

 
The final Agenda with drafts of Resolutions to be considered by the Members 
at the September 16, 2013, Meeting and the Minutes of the September 9, 2013 
Commission Special Meeting will be sent electronically in a separate e-mail to 
Commission Members later this week.   
 
After the Commission Meeting, Commission Members will participate in an 
Ethics Training Session being provided by a representative of the Ohio Ethics 
Commission in compliance with Governor Kasich’s Executive Order 2011-
03K.. 

 
Please advise Donna at ext. 1002 or by e-mail at donna.fritz@ohioturnpike.org at 
your earliest convenience if you are unable to attend this meeting. 

 
 
 


